
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Love, Stuart: WCC <slove@westminster.gov.uk> 
18 June 2017 13:12 
Lizzie Clifford 
Sawyer, Mark; Brownlee, Barbara: WCC; mary.harpley@hounslow.gov.uk; Sally Randall; Barker, Richard: WCC 
Re: Support staff 

Thanks Lizzie 

On 18 Jun 2017, at 12:06, Lizzie Clifford <Lizzie.CIifford(S)communities.gsi.gov.uk> wrote: 

Stuart, Mark, 
Just to keep linked up, we are looking to source some support for Barbara to help with this new commitment around visiting all households by tomorrow. 
We are seeking someone to act in private secretary capacity, someone to act as TA manager to check the hotel situation, and some staff to make calls/ 
visits. 
I am planning to put a call in to John O'Brien to see if London Councils can help mobilise people. 
Wanted to let you know as we'll need to be clear with anyone we get in about structures they are working in. 
Let's speak when you have a minute. 
Thanks, 
Lizzie 
Lizzie Clifford 
Housing Strategy, Department for Communities and Local Government 
3 r d Floor. Fry Buildina. 2 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DF 

This email and any f i l e s t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h i t are p r i v a t e and intended s o l e l y f o r the use of the i n d i v i d u a l or 
e n t i t y t o which they are addressed. I f you are not the intended r e c i p i e n t the E-mail and any f i l e s have been 
t r a n s m i t t e d t o you i n e r r o r and any copying, d i s t r i b u t i o n or other use of the i n f o r m a t i o n contained i n them i s 
s t r i c t l y p r o h i b i t e d . 

Nothing i n t h i s E-mail message amounts t o a c o n t r a c t u a l or oth e r l e g a l commitment on the p a r t of the Government 
unless confirmed by a communication signed on b e h a l f of the Secretary of S t a t e . 
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The Department's computer systems may be monitored and communications c a r r i e d on them recorded, t o secure the 
e f f e c t i v e o p e r a t i o n of the system and f o r other l a w f u l purposes. 

Correspondents should note t h a t a l l communications from Department f o r Communities and Local Government may be 
a u t o m a t i c a l l y logged, monitored and/or recorded f o r l a w f u l purposes. 

***********************************^ 
Join us at the first ever #MyWestminster Day at Paddington Recreation Ground on Sunday 18 June from 11 am-3pm. Free food, activities and 
entertainment for all the family. Find out more at www.westminster.gov.uk/mvwestminster 

Recognise people who have made life better for others by nominating them for a Community Award. Nominate today at 
www.westminster.gov.uk/communitv-awards 

Find out how much sugar is in your food and drink and make a healthy change to improve your family's health by downloading the free 
Change4Life Be Food Smart app today at https://t.co/P1 KQhwgYTd 
******************************* 
Westminster City Council switchboard: 
www.westminster.gov.uk 

This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone Westminster City Council immediately on receipt. 
You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies. 
***********************************^ 
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